MONTGOMERY McGRAW, PLLC
ATTORNEYS-AT-LAW

151 WEST PEACE STREET 601-859-3616: TELEPHONE
POST OFFICE BOX 1039 601-859-3622: FACSIMILE
CANTON, MISSISSIPPI 39046

bmontgomery@montgomerymegraw.com

March 1, 2016

Mrs. Cynthia Parker
Deputy Chancery Clerk
Post Office Box 404
Canton, MS 39046

Re: Horseshoe Lane, a/k/a Cane Creek Road - Easement
Dear Cynthia:
Enclosed please find the Easement, with all signatures, conveying unto the County
a 50' easement for the purposes of road maintenance on the above referenced road. On
the first page, please fill in the book and page of the Minutes prior to the easement being
recorded so that we will have an adequate reference point going forward.
Please forward to me the bill for the recordation.
With best wishes,
Sincerely,
MONTGOMERY McGRAW, PLLC

/3779 D) I Feeezs

C. R. Montgomery

CRM/se
Enclosure

cc: Mr. & Mrs. Tim Hutson

Z:\MMCO\CRMC\2016\Parker Cynthia 0301.wpd
2015.00846



EASEMENT

HORSESHOE LANE, A/K/A CANE CREEK ROAD
MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

WHEREAS, the residents of Horseshoe Lane, a/k/a Cane Creek Road, have
requested the Board of Supervisors of Madison County, Mississippi, to accept the road for
repair and maintenance pursuant to §65-7-1 and §65-7-4, Mississippi Code Annotated,;
and,

WHEREAS, at its regularly scheduled Board meeting held on Monday, December
21,2016, at4:30 o’clock p.m. in the offices of the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,
Mississippi, the Board did approve the acceptance of the road pursuant to the above
mentioned statutes, and authorized the preparation of an Easement to Madison County,
Mississippi, for the purposes herein stated. Copies of the description and plat are attached
hereto as Exhibit “A”; and,

WHEREAS, at the above referenced meeting, upon motion of Supervisor Crosby
and second of Supervisor Griffin, with all present voting “Aye”, the Board of Supervisors
approved Horseshoe Lane, a/k/a Cane Creek Road, as a public road with county
maintenance, and accepts the survey and easement for same. Said Minutes to be
recordedinBook _ atpage .

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the action of the Board of Supervisors of
Madison County, Mississippi, the undersigned property owners do hereby set over and
convey unto the Board of Supervisors of Madison County, Mississippi, an Easement for the
purposes of road repair and maintenance, and the undersigned do hereby certify and attest
that they are the only property owners on the subject road; that they have the duty and

authority to execute this Easement. Further, that the official records of Madison County



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,
Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this the -7* day of J (5/)[1/0\ _.,2016.

fg (ot / chf:/




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI,
COUNTY OF :Zl{éé e )

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, t M&e zﬁ ned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named %th% , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

4GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the o’?f/ day of
£

éwcm , 2016.
a é{%/ )/2 /a

NOIARY PUBLIC
.'.’ "‘ 13 i I
KGR B s
MY COMMI 531 N EXPIRES: :@;ﬁp‘“ "
s9 ID#103753 " ",___1
(SEAL) 3 : KATHRYN D. RoLAND
. Ccﬂ"nlss on Expires 7 s
G ot teaom

. .
.......

- .
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Z\MMCO\CRMC\HORSESHOE LANE\Easement.wpd
2015.00846

-10-



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,

Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this the _f _day of __Sdnuar }/ , 2016.




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTYOF Hinds

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned 7iluthonty in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named rumsv __, who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and dehver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

—— GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the ’/7L day of

_&anumv , 2016. gwa@/

NOTARY PUBLIC /]
MYy COMMI?%)ON EXPIRES:
Sunk 11,20 /
(SEAL) %o\’-MlSs/s

f% { NoTARYPUBLC LK%
: 1D No. 82875 ;
* My Commission Expires ;4
% . Junetd, 2018 P
Z\MMCO\CRMC\HORSESHOE LANE\Easement. wpd . " 0
2015.00846

-10-



Uihow g

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF 5‘“ (( KE

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the u uthority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named mb&) &@Zx , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND ou=|=|an|. SEAL, this the ‘i day of
T\\.\\xm/u , 2016.

ARY PUBLIC
--’5{&4:53 S,
MY COMMI I_?flO{l EXPIRES: /J? RN os@ %,
‘ £8% *_,
(SEAL) {3 {3 NOTARY PUBLIC ‘“. :

{D No. 106225 :
o My Commission Expires ;
., July 31, 4017 S

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE e undersi uthority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named W\ NOON , who
stated and aoknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

, 2016.

;E/ GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL this the & day of

MY COMMISSI?{;I> iXPlRES ci “\35553&7
o f\"‘-‘ y;“ \'eo %, .
(SEAL) \ ’,3:,;;& = \\c'e%'"'~* 3
S o :
AR
.3- iy : :t?ﬁs"o\o“ T
W 00“ Al

""""""""



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,
Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this the i day of Jay »cf}/ , 2016.




STATE OF MIS%IP |
COUNTY OF _/7/dd{sppe”

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME undersigneWy in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named oy thud (e » Who

stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

‘GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the Z day of
;, 74/%&!/2{\ , 2016.

NOTARY P)JﬁLlC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: .,g(-,:g.'_.g,!'_,'%.,..
Vi) 07// A/, @ .i;.\;;g{ ARY Pdg(-'ﬁs\,",
e\ AN
(SEAL) 07 104 101430 O

: SHINITA PAYTON :

. 3 o 2 e
. -,.Commusscon Expires s »

‘..:,,;..f:zb. 20,2016 .
STATE OF MISSJSSIPPI .
COUNTY OF Z
PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the'undersign rity in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named , ’ who

stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

_ IVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEA is the % day of

anua/d , 2016.
/ %(%

NOTARY PUBLIC
M}SEMMI SION EXPIRES:
i 072 A9¢ ‘%:.6? sy
SEAL 1eOE IS
o A
:-‘0:- ID# '01438/(-’.“:“6“‘

.
.
-------



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,
Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this the 7 day of I/Oﬂéfé//// , 20186.

ﬁy/ﬁ




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY OF _Hind3
PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named \ who

stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the _4 day of

2006
S, e
vl.i‘."k'kﬁ‘( PUg; S/,
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: } CANDACE MINOR-SCOTT ;
- o ) ission Expires; »
ey i L
,0} .......... .oéo.
VSONEP
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of
, 2016. —
NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(SEAL)



L) Rohen i s —
E‘ W. ’Rf(//\QlZJSan

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF /4 D1s50~

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named E W. Bichand son , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

__ GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the _S b day of
an..)q,g% . 2016

(.: 1 3\»,;. e NOT. PUBLIC
o/ “'\’ P‘(\Y l‘"U ')4 ,/, *

MY comtésmggx mies

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of
, 2016.
NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(SEAL)



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,

Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this the (/> day of _<<7777// (< 77,2016,




TEMS
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY OF 7/ 44/[5

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the Q day of

f o , 2016.
it [l

7
NOTARY PUBLIC / U

' COMMISSIQN EXPIRES:
Mo 1, 2019
(SEALY

COURTNEY MURPHY

My Commission Expires
May 7, 2019

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of
, 2016.
NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(SEAL)



11/27/2825 26:17 3275743 MARY PAGE
82

) EXPS
e ] :
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI , J
COUNTY OF 7dpts L)L jnip M50 1

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named : who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and hrthppurpooestherein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the [/ . day of

, 2018.
4 . 7
. s hen [ Pergbeg
; NOTARY PYUBLIC
COMMISSION EXPIRES:
%M H, 30/@

Nove AN

My Commission Expires

| % 5.2\  COURTNEY MURPHY
May 7. 2019

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of
, 20186.
NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(SEAD



Road Department shall reflect the jexistence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repaiq? by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,
Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATUR$S thisthe 11 _dayof __Sconerd) |, 2016.

VR8s w10 K. C B0
wzm@\ HKallot




TEXAS UA.

STATE OF MIS8}S8tPPI |\
COUNTY OF LV J L L 1 oN5 Fﬂg

PERSONALLY APPEARE QEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named _\)\\cQ XRL , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of

'M\\Nq\ , 2016.

NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ‘
Noxmper \2, 20\& il oy :)t(gz Tlloquenoy oW,
| NOISSINWOO AW £ 5
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF

jurisdiction above stated, the within named , who
stated and acknowledged to me aﬁ he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

PERSONALLY APPEARE% BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND%AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of
, 2016. ‘

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

(SEAL)




STATE OF MISS}$SI

COUNTY OF Z/:{ m
PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the und I'SI ned authority in and for the

jurisdiction above stated, the within named / , who

stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregomg
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN, UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL ?L this the 9\" day of

==z

LIC
MY COMYSS| N EXPIRES: ..gﬁ,gq'buaiigfe,'-.’
@é A 22 R0 ® W
(SEAL) O o0, L
o} \\’\\“P‘ o
A 5“ «\.\.;’5;\0“ ,LQ\B ..'./:.:.
%o (-‘Q\‘\ ‘_’l“‘ .o'e..
..... .Q% .-‘..000‘..
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of
, 2016.
NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(SEAL)



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,
Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this the 5] day of ‘vamof? , 2016.




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF (oon

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named 6\oﬁ/ Massey , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the fz#‘ day of

ch«\w’, . 2018.
NOTQY PUBﬁ LIC é Z

MY COMMJSSION EXPIRES:

wgusT [, L8 X8 OF My
. p:‘.. -------- 7/8‘.‘
(SEAL)I ..é'\_.;\'\\QTAHy ot
. E: 06
Cx o S
50’44’0(&? 0:806 ¢
<Comy, . SToy,
.‘.1‘._‘ Z//”/SS/ODE O“f‘
sg's. 9 17 o Wirag
Byl ey
STATE OF MISISSIPP! S EouRTY.-
COUNTY OF Soa T

e——————————

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named Son tn_ModSey ___,who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the Ot day of

Janway 2016, T
Ol itz

NOTARY PUBLIC

PIRES:
MY C th\liSlOll(‘llEZXo( gES

(SEAL)

-------
. .



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,
Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this the /-~ _day of ///,M;(

Vo




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY OF
PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named __ VeV DN St , who

stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the \%b day of

( HMNQQ&% , 2018.

COMMISSION EXPIRES: o GIATE Oz,
Z A L 2 fD I -/Z _.% Tor‘i@_@,
(s :' ..' % O‘#’ ‘0’.'}{};.'

e
': %9 % %o %‘3-:(;7’:
TN % % % o Ll
P 6‘7 % £, © Ol
05 % % (2
“ O~ 6‘" & ey '.*f‘
O~ 6{‘7 A
Q.. P 7%
"uofﬁ oo, Seo” 7 -~
.":&?Y o
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named _, who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of
,2016.
NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(SEAL)



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,

Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this the / Eday of ZZnU .2;7/ . 2016.

L

OFFICIAL SEAL
ANGELA SUCHECKI

Notary Public - State of lllinois
My Commission Expires Oct 17, 2018




STATE OF mississiep T LLineiS

COUNTYOF _ Ko ne —

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned aythority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named M.C. . , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and delivgr the above and foregoing

instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the ZL 5 ‘ day of

NOTARY/PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
jo—/7-3018
(SEAL) OFFICIAL SEAL
ANGELA SUCHECKI
Notary Public - State of Illinois
My Commission Expires Oct 17,2018

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named , who

stated and acknowledged to mé that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of
. 2016.
NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(SEAL)



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,
Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this the H day of _c }( AN UA /[, 2016.




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF Aradiso

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the

jurisdiction above stated, the within named f%g;gik_:é S AN , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing

instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the \"" day of

Nonvars 2016,
RY PUBLIC
g
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: X S .
A A (P ;20\ .': 4’0/- ’05.".‘%;".
(SEAL)" i, o0, L
B ot (¥
‘%;1, o on, X
g
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and deliver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the day of
, 2016.
NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(SEAL)

5 3



Road Department shall reflect the existence of this road as being a county road and
subject to maintenance and repair by the Board of Supervisors of Madison County,
Mississippi.

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this theZi day of %W/ﬂ%}q 2016.




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF MADIso s

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the unders éed authority in and for the
jurisdiction above stated, the within named E/‘me % =5 S e L , who
stated and acknowledged to me that he/she did sign and dellver the above and foregoing
instrument on the date and for the purposes therein stated.

< GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL, this the 5 day of

a/»vuev\é , 2016. 6@(_@ j
AL ‘Hﬂ"'—/

NOTARY PUBLIC)

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
Qodobe 132017
(SEAL)

ZA\MMCO\CRMC\HORSESHOE LANE\Easement.wpd
2015.00846

-10-



~ o bl

(HORSESHOE LANE)

DESCRIPTION OF 60.0 FEET ROAD EASEMENT FOR
CANE CREEK ROAD, MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Commence at an iron pin at a point 681 feet West of the Northwest corner of Section 27,
Township 9 North, Range 1 West, Madison County, Mississippi, and run thence East for a
distance of 681.00 feet to said Northwest corner of Section 27; Run thence East for a distance of
3973.86 feet; Run thence South 00 degrees 09 minutes 00 seconds West for a distance of 1881.33
feet; Run thence North 89 degrees 48 minutes 00 seconds East for a distance of 1651.95 feet
along an existing fence to a found cotton spindle in the center of Cane Creek Road, marking the
Northwest corner of that certain parcel of land as described in deed book 368 at page 661,
reference to which is hereby made in aid of and as a part of this description; Run thence South
89 Degrees 48 Minutes 00 Seconds West for a distance of 30.00 feet to a point on the West line
of a 60.0 feet road easement for Cane Creek Road, and the POINT OF BEGINNING: Run
thence North 00 Degrees 38 Minutes 00 Seconds East for a distance of 500.00 feet along said
easement west line to a point marking the north end of said 60.0 feet easement; Run thence North
89 Degrees 48 Minutes 00 Seconds East for a distance of 60.01 feet along the north end of said
easement to a point on the east line of said easement; Run thence Southerly along the East line
of said 60.0 feet easement, being 30.0 feet of the centerline of said Cane Creek Road as follows:
Run thence South 00 Degrees 38 Minutes 00 Seconds West for a distance of 740.83 feet; Run
thence South 00 Degrees 19 Minutes 00 Seconds East for a distance of 472.87 feet; Run thence
South 00 Degrees 02 Minutes 00 Seconds East for a distance of 427.55 feet; Run thence South
00 Degrees 01 Minutes 00 Seconds East for a distance of 1013.57 feet; Run thence South 00
Degrees 05 Minutes 00 Seconds East for a distance of 695.05 feet; Run thence South 01 Degrees
00 Minutes 00 Seconds West for a distance of 556.57 feet to a point on the North right of way
line of Vernon Livingston Road, as now laid out and established; Run thence North 72 Degrees
36 Minutes 00 Seconds West for a distance of 62.54 feet along said North right of way line of
Vernon Livingston Road to a point on said West line of a 60 feet road easement for Cane Creek
Road, lying 30.0 feet west of the existing road centerline; Run thence Northerly along said 60
feet road easement West line the following bearing and distances: Run thence North 01 Degrees
00 Minutes 00 Seconds East for a distance of 538.35 feet; Run thence North 00 Degrees 05
Minutes 00 Seconds West for a distance of 694.51 feet; Run thence North 00 Degrees 01 Minutes
00 Seconds West for a distance of 1013.61 feet; Run thence North 00 Degrees 02 Minutes 00
Seconds West for a distance of 427.39 feet; Run thence North 00 Degrees 19 Minutes 00 Seconds
West for a distance of 473.21 feet; Run thence North 00 Degrees 38 Minutes 00 Seconds East for
a distance of 240.45 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

The above described 60.0 feet road easement is situated in the West Half of the West Half of
Section 26, Township 9 North, Range 1 West, Madison County, Mississippi and contains, 5.37
acres, more or less.

Indexing Instructions: W1/2 OF W1/2 OF SECTION 26,
T-9-N, R-1-W, MADISON COUNTY



“

COMMENCE
IRON_PIN 681 FEET WEST OF NW COR
OF SECTION 27, T-9—N, R—1-W
EAST 4sa|.oo' - EAST 4 3973.86"
NW COR OF N 8OH8'00" F
SECTION 27 = |,°,- P
. TIMOTHY S. HUTSON N §
g 2884/859 o [z <§
N W
=N\ i [
: i
g £ e
‘ LN 89°'48'00" E 1651.95" |_{FND| SPINDLE
If.'l.i’
8%
Be
VERA, JOHNSON 8%
486/350 it
seef | s
e
g|ii |5
£ m,
5| 1512
MARVIN C. BYRD N S
2352/628 N
S.l£ wP.
HEHE
&l
= 5
D lﬁ‘! g;
: 5
ROBERT B. ATKINSON g
1871/475 s1p) P, g
FND
3
= g
. 3
SARAH E. HORTON 8 In}
DB 484/665 g
FND Posr( g
NN 20
BRYANT S. CURINGTON, Ii = )z>
2430/949 am
g3
20X
muu/g:sssa.l. 7o z
529,
S.LP. S%
-1 tske.
5
z
=
GARY MSSEY
1742/861
NOTE: E:F
* CLASS 'B' SURVEY. !
* BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED FROM, =z
RECORD DEED 368,PG. 661. JONATHAN CEDOTAL 4
1741/894 1;-
| 13
PLAT OF SURVEY FOR 60 FEET WIDE I
EASEMENT ON CANE CREEK ROAD 1851160
LOCATED IN THE W1/2 OF W1/2 OF
SECTION 26, T—9—N, R—=1-W
MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

GREENE LAND SURVEYING, INC.

872 PRISOCK ROAD . ,
BYRAM, MISS 39272 SCALE: 1"=360
TEL. NO. 601 940-4771 DATE: 12-15-2015

VERNON LIVINGSTON ROAD

<X
S




